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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
MIDDLEBURY TH-118

(CTUA:0111-0)
(CERTCODE:0111-0)

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 5, 2024

±
0 0.03Miles

Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):  
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),  
-0.08 mi CL3 TH-158 (Church St) 
-0.20 mi CL3 TH-180 (Depot St)
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-205 (Front St)
-0.01 mi CL3 TH-236 (Hyde St)
-0.22 mi CL3 TH-338 (Sanitary Landfill Ln)

 -0.03 mi CL3 TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
remeasured after clarification of where
highway ends
(from 0.61 to 0.58 mi)

MIDDLEBURY
0111-0

Index Map
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From: Emmalee Cherington
To: DeAndrea, Pam
Cc: Kathleen Ramsay; AOT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: RE: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:15:17 AM
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EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Pam-
 
Thanks for sorting that one out! The Town agrees with your finding.
I may need help remembering by next spring though!
 
Best-
Emmalee
 
Emmalee Cherington
DPW- Director of Planning
1020 Route 7 South
Middlebury, VT 05753
echerington@townofMiddlebury.org
802.388.4045 ext. 290
 

 

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 1:31 PM
To: Emmalee Cherington <echerington@townofmiddlebury.org>
Cc: Kathleen Ramsay <KRamsay@townofmiddlebury.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
 
Hi Emmalee,
 
To follow up,  I just did the re-measurement for TH-118 and based on my findings, there should be an adjustment of minus 0.03 miles for the total mileage with a new Class 3
mileage of 0.57 miles (from 0.60 miles).  Let me know if the Town agrees with that change and we can include that on the next mileage certificate.

Thank you,

Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and
socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
 
 

From: DeAndrea, Pam 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Emmalee Cherington <echerington@townofmiddlebury.org>
Cc: Kathleen Ramsay <KRamsay@townofmiddlebury.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
 
Hi Emmalee,
 
I am writing to you to follow up on our question about TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr). I figured out what must have happened.  I was able to find the original survey data with the
deed that was submitted when the road was added back in 1989 (see attached document of portion of 1989 Mileage Certificate). I ran a traverse for this survey data and came
up with what are the green lines in the following image:
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The edge of the ROW corresponds to the end of the pavement in Bing streetside view in the image below.
 

 
We have come to the conclusion that we have the road mapped incorrectly and that there is no portion of the road that is not up to class 3 standards (or NUTs).  The map for
some reason changed around 2010 with the addition of that segment past the paved portion but the total mileage (0.61 miles) did not change  (see the difference of 2003 and
2010 Town Highway Maps below).  In looking at the accurate total road mileage, I don’t think it will change much but while we are updating the data, we will remeasure it to
make sure the mileage is correctly reflected.  If there is any change in the total mileage for the road, we can preload that on the 2024 Mileage Certificate for next year’s update
cycle.  In any case, we will provide you with an updated map next year.
 
2003 Town Highway Map                                                                                                       2010 Town Highway Map
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Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and
socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
 
 

From: DeAndrea, Pam 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Emmalee Cherington <echerington@townofmiddlebury.org>
Cc: Kathleen Ramsay <KRamsay@townofmiddlebury.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
 
Hi Emmalee,
 
I apologize if I was not clear in my last email.  The total measured length of TH-118 that I get from the intersection with TH-27 to the end of pavement is 0.57 miles.  The
attached inventory indicates that the road is approximately 0.60 miles and describes that the length from the intersection with TH-122 to the end as 0.04 miles.  The line that we
have mapped past this intersection is much longer than that, which I have measured as 0.14 miles, so about 0.10 miles past the end of the pavement.
 
The Town is getting credit for 0.61 miles for TH-118 (see image below 0.59 + 0.02 = 0.61 miles), so this is not far off from what is on the inventory.    The segment in the image
below = 0.02 miles includes both a paved and unpaved section and the pavement ends where I showed you in the previous email.  As I mentioned above, when I measure the
road to the end of the pavement, I get 0.57 miles.  My question is really around where the road ends and if the entire length is considered the all part of TH-118 (~0.66 miles),
then the unpaved part would be considered not up to Class 3 Standards.  I can look back in history and see what we may have for the original laying out of the road.  If you have
that on your end and can send to us, that would be great.  It could be that the piece that we have mapped that is not paved is public road and may just be a mapping error.  If
this is the case, we would just need to do a remeasure of the road section that is paved. 
 
Feel free to give me a call also to discuss over the phone if you still have questions.
 
 

 
Thank you!
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
 

From: Emmalee Cherington <echerington@townofmiddlebury.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 2:36 PM
To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>
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Cc: Kathleen Ramsay <KRamsay@townofmiddlebury.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Pam-
 
The road matches what you have highlighted below. Essentially, there is a dead-end with enough room for the plow truck to get turned around at the 0.05-mile mark. I’m
confused by the latter part of you message regarding the Class 3 standard vs. NUTs. We are not receiving the full mileage credit for what is paved and maintained, so I will make
note to increase that next year. But I don’t want to declassify the road that we are maintaining as a Class 3 (to the 0.05-mile mark).
 
I’m more than happy to discuss over the phone if needed.
 
Thanks-
Emmalee
 
 
Emmalee Cherington
DPW- Director of Planning
1020 Route 7 South
Middlebury, VT 05753
echerington@townofMiddlebury.org
802.388.4045 ext. 290
 

 

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Emmalee Cherington <echerington@townofmiddlebury.org>
Cc: Kathleen Ramsay <KRamsay@townofmiddlebury.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: TH-118 (Forest Ridge Dr)
 
Good afternoon Emmalee,
 
We have been working with the Regional Planning Commissions to help us update the surface types of our road data and TH-118 (Forest Ridge Rd) came to us as not
being fully maintained to Class 3 standards.  It looks like it becomes a trail right after the driveway of the last house on the road (see image below from Bing Street
maps).  You can see in the second image how we are currently mapping it.  We have 0.02 miles that are being counted towards your Class mileage, but the line is
much longer than that and the length to the end of the pavement is actually 0.05 miles.  We will look through the history on our end and we can work with you next
year to update this.  If the legal Class 3 designation for this road is actually as long as we have it mapped, then the section beyond where the pavement ends would be
deemed Not Up to Standards (NUTs).  Let us know if you know anything about this and if the Town has any future plans to reclassify this road to a trail or to
discontinue.
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Thank you,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
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